
INHERENT RIGHTS PROTECTION
WE THE PEOPLE HAVE THE LAWFUL RIGHT PROTECTED BY THE

SUPREME LAW OF OUR LAND TO ENTER AND BE SERVED AT THIS
BUSINESS WITHOUT OBSTRUCTING OUR FACIAL EXPRESIONS,

IMPAIRING OUR BREATHING OR BEING SUBJECTED TO A GENETIC
EXPERIMENT SUCH AS A SYNTHETIC MESSENGER RNA INJECTION

This facility has a legal classification as a “public accommodation” per federal law Title 28 CFR §36.104. 
Your business serves the public therefore must abide by all state and federal laws. No company policy or 
lesser law supersedes the Constitutional Supreme Law of this land. No Governor, President, CEO, 
Bureaucrat or other Agency 'order', 'mandate', 'emergency', 'rule' or 'policy' Et Cetera can supersede our 
Constitutionally Protected Rights. The exercise of our rights shall NOT be converted to a crime under 
color of law per Title 18 CFR § 242 - Deprivation of Rights under Color of Law.

Denial of service based on medical condition, race, gender, religion Et Cetera violates federal laws.
Federal law prohibits “denial of participation” from this business establishment. Title 28 CFR §36.202(a)(b)
(c) and §36.203(a)(b)(c) states that unless we are a “direct threat' you may NOT exclude us from the same 
and equal services as others and states that we shall not be denied the same participation and equal 
access as everyone else. The law prohibits you from serving us separately or differently.

Denying services or goods to us or requiring us to be serviced outside, differently or be limited to home 
delivery is a clear violation of Title II, III and VII of the U.S. Civil Rights act of 1964. Therefore this business 
is prohibited from unlawful discrimination by denying the entry of any member of the public who is not 
disturbing the peace. To do so is false imprisonment violation of rights therefore you (the individual or 
authorized agent) can be held personally liable for these crimes and civil offenses against us.

These premises are open to the public therefore any charge of “trespass” is a Felonious False Report of
an alleged crime. We are in compliance with all lawful and legal conditions allowing us to remain on 
these premises to conduct our private and public business as EQUALS without discrimination.

We see no evidence we are a direct threat to the health and safety of this business. Title III of the Civil 
Rights Act, §36.208 specifies: “In determining whether an individual poses a direct threat to the health and 
safety of others; a public accommodation must make an individual assessment based on reasonable 
judgment that relies on medical knowledge or objective evidence.” Absent a court-order of quarantine or 
isolation; there is no medical evidence that I am a threat to the health and safety of the business. 
We, the people; are Innocent until proven guilty therefore our right of equal access to goods, services, 
privileges and facilities of this establishment is protected and guaranteed by the supreme law of our land.

“Unhealthy until proven Healthy” is just as tyrannical and illegal as “Guilty until proven Innocent”.

OTHER CRIMES include but are not limited to-
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Title 50 sections 23 & 24 provide severe penalties for COERCION.
Coercion such as: “You must wear a face mask or get an injection to buy food, water, supplies or services.”

US Patriot Act § 802: A person commits a Felony of Domestic Terrorism if within the U.S. they engage in
activity that involves acts Dangerous to human life or Coercion to perform the dangerous acts.
Dangerous acts such as: Rebreathe dangerous germs and carbon dioxide trapped in and behind a face 
mask or inject experimental gene therapy product(s) into the body. (Also see: Informed Consent Law)

ARREST WARNING-
You are hereby notified that state and federal laws make it a Crime to deny inherent rights of the individual
people. You can be arrested for your crime and held personally liable for criminal and civil damages
including fines and imprisonment. This means you can be personally charged and arrested for these 
crimes regardless of what your Manager, Governor, President, CEO or other “official” orders you to do.

No lower law, rule or company policy supersedes the supreme law of this land therefore a claim of:
 “I was just following orders” or mere ignorance of the law does not excuse anyone or protect them 
from civil & criminal prosecution for crimes, damages or harm. IE: Oxygen Deprivation Mask Syndrome

The Exercise of our Inherent Rights shall Not be Converted to a Crime.


